

AGENDA

Pulborough Parish Neighbourhood Plan

Steering Group Meeting

Wednesday 22nd August 2018 at 10.00am

River View Room, Village Hall, Pulborough RH20 2BF

1. Welcome and apologies for absence
2. To approve Notes of Steering Group meeting held 25th June 2018 (previously circulated)
3. Matters Arising from last meeting (if not separate agenda item below)
 - Meeting held 3.7.18 with AECOM consultant re. site assessments
 - Meeting/s with site owners - Held: 25.7.18 (Thorntons); 6.8.18 (Harwoods); 7.8.18 (Duncans). Forthcoming meetings: 28.7.18 (Police); 28.7.18 (WHT Lamb Holdings)
 - Meeting held with HDC NP Officers 20.8.18
4. To discuss PPNP Site Assessment Technical Support work carried out by AECOM
5. Actions arising from AECOM Site Assessment work and HDC feedback on site assessments
6. To consider applying for Locality free Masterplan Technical Support Package
7. To note invitation to HDC Neighbourhood Plan Conference, Wednesday 26th September 2018, 13.30-16.30 at Billingshurst Centre (places for two representatives reserved)
8. Items for information / correspondence
 - Email from Brett Incorporated Ltd ref. Land at Longlands (circulated)
 - Email from Evison & Company ref. Land at Pulborough East Glebe (circulated)
 - Email from Castle Properties Ltd ref. Land at Greendene (circulated)
 - Email from Luken Beck ref. Land at Highfield (further details awaited)
9. Date of next meeting